

MINUTES OF DOVERIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL KITCHEN

DATE WEDNESDAY 1st September 2010.

Present: Cllr Hewson-Stoate, (Vice Chairman) Bryan, Jarville, Priestley, Stubbs, Wilshaw, & Taylor (Clerk).

Members of the Public, Dist. Cllr Catt,

Apologies: Cllrs Watkins (Chairman) C. Cllr Lewer, Cllr Cole, Cattermole, & P.C. Bointon

P / C	Min No Originator Month	Title and Description	Action/ Decision	Who/ When
			In the absence of the chairman Cllr. Hewson-Stoate preside over the meeting	
C	10/73	Minutes of the previous meeting	Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 4 th August 2010.be signed as a true and correct record. Proposed Cllr Priestley and seconded by Cllr Wilshaw	
			Declarations of Interest	
			None.	
			Public Session	
		Matters raised by members of the Public	None	
			Meadow View	
P	10/16	Greenwatch Grant £250 Toyota Grant £575 DPS Grant £100	Use of this money will be for Trees to be purchased in Autumn. Children from school to be asked to water the trees when planted. Possibility is to purchase a bench. Some trees have been donated and planted by Cllr Stubbs. Cllr Stubs to obtain prices of the costs of ploughing the area or hiring a digger to enable further trees to be planted.	Cllr Watkins Cllr Stubbs/ Wilshaw. Cllr Stubbs
P	10/68	Hedge by Meadow View	Clerk asked to find out who owns the hedge that runs down to the Manor House. Clerk confirms home owner on holiday will contact on return. Not spoke with him yet Cllr Bryan proposed that the hedge be cut before children return to school,	Clerk

			seconded by Cllr Stubbs. Complete	
			Parish Website	
			Playground Issues	
P	10/69	Play Equipment Maintenance & Safety issues	Safety inspection carried out for August. Bench at side of wall broken. Cllr Stubbs to look and see if can be repaired and report back.	Cllr Stubbs
			<u>Outstanding issues.</u>	
P	10/32	Dog Mess	Clerk confirmed had written to DDDC to ask about their enforcement of the same. Reply received looking into matter and will inform us of the outcome. No further info Article for the Neighbourhood watch missed this time will appear on next issue. Clerk contacted DDDC re dog mess in public bins, response read out. Cllr Bryan when issuing article in Neighbourhood Watch to include this.	Clerk Cllr Bryan
C	10/52	Annual Play inspection	ROSPA has carried out the Play inspection. Two issues raised, Bolt on bench removed, sign to be installed re skateboard & basketball pitch	Cllr Bryan
			District Cllr Catt	
P	10/62	The New Burial Ground.	Per Dist Cllr Catt, several dates for the consecration, but has no further information. Date is 4th November 2010 @ 2:00pm The Clerk confirmed that Cllr Watkins & Cllr Cole had a meeting with DDDC to discuss the matter of the travellers and the burial ground in general, but in view that they were not present this will be discussed at the next meeting. Letter received in connection with the Burial Ground to be discussed after Cllr Watkins meeting with DDDC	Cllr Watkins
P	09/27	Core Strategy	Per D Cllr Catt _ Mike Haze has confirmed to a resident that no sites have been identified in Doveridge. This on hold till mid 2011 – housing needs to be established - to be done by DDDC planning Cllr Watkins asked the other Cllrs present to obtain from residents what they would like for this village e.g. 2-3 acre multi sport recreation area. Or community orchard.	All Councillors
			Pavilion and Playing Fields	
P	10/35	Pavilion /Playing fields Pavilion	Cllr Cole confirmed that 3rd inspection had been carried out and was reasonable. Inspections are been carried out once a month.	Cllr Cole
P	10/36	Painting of Pavilion Relentless	Cllr Cole asked for volunteers to paint the windows doors & floor of the pavilion. Cllr Watkins, Wilshaw & Cole to do The work not yet carried out do to the weather.	

			Clerk informed "relentless" had had a list of work to be done but no dates had been received of when they could come	
P	10/37	Pitches	Consultation with all concerned suggests removable goal posts would cost about £2000.and would improve our facility Cllr Cole confirmed that the football clubs were in the process of applying for grants.	Cllr Cole
C	10/39	Repair of Pitches (Senior Side)	Contactoer has done the goalmouths.	Clerk
P	10/70	Mr Bullocks issues	Mr Bullock raised the following issues: Moles have returned – to be advised to scatter the molehill Pavilion overflow leaking – Cllr Hewson- Stoaate to repair Vegetable patch between netting – Clerk to write to person concerned. Person contacted Clerk, will finish crop, asked that the path be maintained in the future.	
			Breast Screening	
P	09/52	Breast Screening	Cllr Priestly confirmed response received, reiterating what previously said, has written again awaiting reply.	Cllr Priestley
			Matters of Report	
P	10/41	Parish Council Notice Board	The Clerk informed that the old Notice Board was beyond repair. Clerks asked to obtain some prices and bring to the meeting for discussion. Cllr Stubbs to also provide a quote but along with the other person would not be able to complete the work till the autumn/winter.	Clerk
P	10/42	Standing Orders	The Standing Orders have been reviewed by Cllr Watkins & Hewson -Stoaate. To be discussed at the next meeting	All Cllrs
C	10/54	Footpath Pickleys Lane	Report of repairs required to fencing/posts – DCC are dealing with this. Clerk has contacted them confirmed they are repairing.	Clerk
C	10/74	Salt for Grit Bins	Clerk asked that approval be given to obtain salt for the bins whilst the price was low. Cllr Hewson-Stoaate proposed seconded by Cllr Jarville All present agreed	Clerk
P	10/75	Pond Clearing by 1/3rd	The Clerk informed the PC that BTVC the firm that carried out the work was unable to commence work before half term. The first available date early November. They also offered to tidy up the tress on the bank that overhangs provided there is no preservation order on them. Clerk to find out and also organize the trailer. Proposed by Cllr Bryan, seconded by Cllr Priestley all present agreed. Preservation order may not be granted by the time work to be carried out. Will apply for it as it last 2 years	Clerk

P	10/76	Trimming of Hedges Playing Field/Derby Road	Cllr Hewson-Stoate proposed that the hedges be “topped” on the playing field and Derby Road, seconded by Cllr Wilshaw all present agreed. Clerk to arrange. To be done	Clerk
			FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/REPORTS	
		Litter Picking	Cllr Wilshaw proposed to have a session weekending the 11 th September at 10a.m. Clerk has contacted the WI, Doveridge Preservation Society and the Village Hall Committee to obtain volunteers.	Clerk
		Monthly Budget Sheet	The Clerk produced for the Councillors a copy of the New budget sheet which will be produced at each meeting showing the amount remaining from each budget.	
		Items for next Agenda	None	
			PLANNING	
	10/71	PLANNING APPLICATION 10/00439/LBALT	Alteration to listed building – replacement of UPVC front door with panelled timber door and replacement of aluminium sliding doors with timber French windows. – Mrs S Bramley Eaton Hall Farm , Upwoods Road, Doveridge (No objection by PC Councillor)	
		PLANNING PERMISSION	First floor extension & alterations – Mr & Mrs P Hodgkin’s 25 Alms Road Doveridge (No objection by PC Councillors 6/9) – Granted with Conditions	
	10/72	CORRESPONDENCE August10	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) Letter re Horses on Public Footpaths b) Countryside Voice c) Society of Local Council Clerks d) DDDC – Blue Bag collection service e) DALC Circular 42/2010 General f) DALC Circular 39/2010 Training Courses g) DALC Circular 38/2010 Derbyshire County Training Partnership h) DALC Circular 40/2010 General Circular i) DALC Circular 41/2010 County Council Matters j) CPREs Campaigns update k) DALC Annual General Meeting 04/09/10 l) The playing Fields 	

			m) Hardwood Bus Shelters n) Rights of Way enquiries o) Energy help line business blog p) Rural Action AGM – 29/09/10 q) Local Council Clerks – Induction course 051010 r) DALC Circular 43/2010 General s) Arts Matter t) DDDC Brook Close house to Rent																																																																							
	10/73	Accounts August 2010.	The following accounts were submitted for approval: <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Min No</th> <th>Cheque No</th> <th>Made Payable to</th> <th>Amount</th> <th>Vat</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1596</td> <td>SO</td> <td>Clerks Emolument</td> <td>£256.33</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1597</td> <td>1416</td> <td>J Bullock Playing Field Mowing</td> <td>£60.00</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1598</td> <td>1417</td> <td>Village Hall Hire</td> <td>£14.00</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1599</td> <td>1418</td> <td>Doveridge Landscapes – Meadow View Mowing x 2</td> <td>£100.00</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1600</td> <td>1419</td> <td>Estate care – Footpath Maintenance</td> <td>£47.50</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1601</td> <td>1420</td> <td>Village Hall grant</td> <td>£250.00</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1602</td> <td>1421</td> <td>Clr Watkins – Flowers Gift weekend –Photos Burial Ground – Mileage to Matlock</td> <td>£52.25</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td></td> <td>TOTAL</td> <td>£780.08</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td></td> <td>INCOME</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Nil</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Min No	Cheque No	Made Payable to	Amount	Vat	1596	SO	Clerks Emolument	£256.33		1597	1416	J Bullock Playing Field Mowing	£60.00		1598	1417	Village Hall Hire	£14.00		1599	1418	Doveridge Landscapes – Meadow View Mowing x 2	£100.00		1600	1419	Estate care – Footpath Maintenance	£47.50		1601	1420	Village Hall grant	£250.00		1602	1421	Clr Watkins – Flowers Gift weekend –Photos Burial Ground – Mileage to Matlock	£52.25				TOTAL	£780.08														INCOME					Nil								
Min No	Cheque No	Made Payable to	Amount	Vat																																																																						
1596	SO	Clerks Emolument	£256.33																																																																							
1597	1416	J Bullock Playing Field Mowing	£60.00																																																																							
1598	1417	Village Hall Hire	£14.00																																																																							
1599	1418	Doveridge Landscapes – Meadow View Mowing x 2	£100.00																																																																							
1600	1419	Estate care – Footpath Maintenance	£47.50																																																																							
1601	1420	Village Hall grant	£250.00																																																																							
1602	1421	Clr Watkins – Flowers Gift weekend –Photos Burial Ground – Mileage to Matlock	£52.25																																																																							
		TOTAL	£780.08																																																																							
		INCOME																																																																								
		Nil																																																																								

Proposed by Cllr Jarville & seconded by Cllr Stubbs. All Cllrs present agreed

The Next meeting is on the 6th October 2010.

Please try to attend the Safer Neighbourhood Meeting in the Village Hall on the 28th September 2010